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26 Drumsheugh Gardens 

Edinburgh EH3 7YR 

Legal Post LPI Edinburgh -1 

T: 0131 226 7411 

F: 0131 225 2934 

Textphone: 0131 476 8359 

 
Dear Sirs, 

 
Re: Ofcom consultation: Online infringement of copyright and the Digital Economy 
Act 2012. 
 
The Intellectual Property Law Committee of the Law Society of Scotland (the committee) 
welcomes the opportunity to consider and respond to Ofcom’s consultation, online 
infringement of copyright and the Digital Economy Act 2012. 
 
Having reviewed and considered the consultation proposals, the committee can confirm 
that they have no specific comments to put forward in this instance. 

 
Please contact me direct if you have any questions or wish to discuss further. 

 
Yours sincerely  

 
 
 
 

Brian Simpson 
                   Law Reform  
                   DD: 0131 476 8184 
                   E: briansimpson@lawscot.org.uk 

 

Justin Le Patourel,  
Head of Online Copyright,  
Floor 2, Internet Policy Team, Ofcom, 
Riverside House, 2A Southwark Bridge 
Road, 
London  
SE1 9HA. 
 
Date 20 July 2012 
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